
AGENDA OF REGULAR MEETING
Odessa College Board of Trustees

Tuesday, August 23, 2022, 6:30 PM
Saulsbury Campus Center, Zant Community Room

201 W UNIVERSITY
ODESSA, TX 79764

1. Call to Order - Mr. Gary Johnson
2. Pledge of Allegiance: United States & Texas - Mr. Gary Johnson
3. Introduce New Employees - Ms. Lindsey Bryant
4. Open to Public Comment
5. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting of July 27, 2022  - Mr. Gary Johnson
6. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting of August 2, 2022  - Mr. Gary Johnson
7. Action Items:

A. Committee Reports
1. Property Committee - Dr. Tara Deaver

a. Fitness Court addition to James Seagrest Stadium 
2. Finance Committee - Mr. Gary Johnson

a. Consider and Recommend Tax Rate for 2022
b. Schedule Tax Hearings
c. Consider and Approve List of Authorized Investment Business 

Organizations 
d. Annual Review of Odessa College Investment Policy
e. Conformation of 2021-2022 Budget to Actual Expenditures at End of 

Year
B. Monthly Financial Statements & Budget Amendments - Ms. Brandy Ham
C. Appointment of Mr. Tom Byford to Place 4- Gary Johnson
D. Appointment of Mr. Randy Wilson to Place 5- Gary Johnson

8. Informational Items:
A. Education Report - Early College High Schools - Mr. Karl Miller & Mr. James Rammage
B. Institutional Effectiveness Report - Dr. Janice Hicks & Ms. Connie May
C. Vision 2030+ Update - Mr. Ken Zartner
D. President's Report - Dr. Gregory Williams

1. Employee of Excellence Award Winners
2. Dr. Tara Deaver to serve on the CCATT Engagement Committee
3. Julie Lyon Wins Blackboard Exemplary Course Program Award
4. OC Professional Learning Center Presented at Anthology Together Conference

9. Adjournment - Mr. Gary Johnson

______________________________
Gregory D. Williams, Ed.D., President

EXECUTIVE/ CLOSED SESSION:  If during the course of the meeting, any discussion of any item on the agenda should 
be held in executive or closed session, the Board will convene in such executive or closed session in accordance with the 
Texas Open Meeting Act, Section §551.001 of the Texas Government Code.

2
��



Minutes of a Board Work Session of the Odessa College Board of Trustees held Wednesday, July 27, 
2022, in the Wood Math and Science Building, Rm 119, with the following: 

   
   Present     Absent     
   Dr. Tara Deaver    J. E. “Coach” Pressly 
   Gary Johnson    Montie Garner 
   Bruce Shearer    Hortencia Del Bosque 

   Trudy Lewis    Laci Harris 
          
    
          

 Meeting was called to order by Board of Trustees Chair, Mr. Gary Johnson, at 12:07 p.m. 
 

 Pledge of Allegiance: United States & Texas 
 
 Mr. Gary Johnson led the group in the pledges. 

 
 Committee Discussions 
 

1. Personnel Policy Committee 
a. Discuss Board Policy Update 43 

 
Mr. Bruce Shearer, committee chair, stated the Personnel Policy Committee recently 
met to discuss Board Policy Updates 43. Mr. Shearer introduced Mr. Ken Zartner, 
Vice President of Administrative services, who joined and shared the details of the 
changes to CIA (Local), CJ (local), DGC (Local), DHA (Local), DHB (Local), ECC (Local) 

and EDA (Local). He shared these changes are primarily clean up changes with no 
major impact to Odessa College. 
 
 

2. Finance Committee 
a. Discuss GCC Tax Abatement 

 
Mr. Bruce Shearer, committee chair, stated the Personnel Policy Committee recently 
met to discuss the GCC Tax Abatement. The GCC Tax Abatement is an expected 
$400,000,000 expansion to an existing facility. GCC proposed the first 5-years of 
abatement at 65% then 50% for the remaining 5 years. The committee is 
recommending a 5 year abatement at 50% with the possibility of the money being 
paid up front which would be $1,301,396. GCC has come back with a counter 
proposal that includes a 5-year abatement at 50% paid upfront then year 6-10 at a 
25% tax abatement paid in year 6. 
 

b. Discuss Budget for 2022-2023 Fiscal Year 
 
Mr. Gary Johnson, Committee Chair, stated that the Finance Committee recently 
met to discuss the budget for 2022-2023 Fiscal Year. Ms. Brandy Ham, Chief 
Financial Officer, joined to outline the budget prepared for the Board. Ms. Ham 
shared the reminder to the Board of the Budget priorities for the year including 
maintaining a competitive salary environment, supporting the OC 10,000 
enrollment objective, strategic investments into student success strategies and 



completion of the ongoing facility construction projects. She discussed the 
increased in the full-time staffing chart including 18 new faculty and 5 
administrative and support staff. The budget includes a 6% salary increase for 
eligible full-time faculty and staff, a salary changes from 15 to 18 credit hour base 
for faculty, a mid-year stipend of $300 and mid-year performance bonus for eligible 
employees. The revenue projection to support the budget shows a 10.4% increase. 
The total proposed budget for 2022-2023 is $75,241,515 

Monthly Financial Statements & Budget Amendments 
 

Ms. Brandy Ham, Chief Financial Officer, highlighted various areas of the financial statements and 
budget amendments. 

   
Quarterly Investment Report 
 
Ms. Ham reviewed the quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ending May 31, 2022. 

 
Ms. Ham reported the following quarter end results by Asset Class for the quarter ending May 31, 
2022. 

 

TYPE MARKET VALUE BOOK VALUE YIELD 

CD’S 2,339,005  2,483,000 1.02% 

Corporate Bonds 10,615,972 11,308,568 1.09% 

Muni Bonds 36,835,694 38,178,715 1.26% 

Public Inv Pools 32,449,069 32,449,069 .81% 

US Treasuries 1,992,031 2,054,177 .56% 

US Agency 14,570,646 15,178,361 1.20% 

TOTAL 98,802,417 101,651,890 1.07% 

  
 Annualized Performance 
    Interest Earned     

 This Quarter $ 239,745 

 Fiscal Year to Date $ 433,654 

 Budget for FY22 $295,000 
    
     The annualized total rate of return on May 31, 2022, was 0.94%. 
 

 
Adjournment 

 
  The meeting was adjourned at 12:35 p.m. 
 
 
  
  __________________________________  __________________________________ 
  Secretary    Chair 

 
 
 

------------------------------------------------------------0------------------------------------------------------------------- 



Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of the Odessa College Board of Trustees held Tuesday, August 2, 
2022, in Saulsbury Campus Center, Zant Community Room, with the following: 

   
   Present     Absent     
   Dr. Tara Deaver    J. E. “Coach” Pressly 
   Gary Johnson    Hortencia Del Bosque 
   Bruce Shearer  

   Trudy Lewis 
   Laci Harris 
   Montie Garner 
          

 Meeting was called to order by Board of Trustees Chair, Mr. Gary Johnson, at 6:34 p.m. 
 

 Pledge of Allegiance: United States & Texas 
 
 Mr. Gary Johnson led the group in the pledges. 

  
Introduction of New Employees 
 
Ms. Lindsey Bryant, Director of Human Resources, introduced the following new employees: 
 
 Alexa Moulakis 

Bryce Smith 
David Aldridge 
Dezrae Bramble 
Jason Cotton 
Lazaro Madrid 
Mallory Sanchez 
Megan Abila 

Ramsha Javed 
Randy Harper 
Ryan Bosquez 
Yusuf Murat Ozdemir  

Maggie Melton 
Maria Vasquez 

 
Approval of Minutes of Work Session of May 18, 2022 
 
Mr. Bruce Shearer moved, seconded by Ms. Laci Harris, to approve the minutes of the Work Session 
of May 18, 2022.    

 
 Motion passed unanimously. 

 
Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting of May 24, 2022 

 
Mr. Bruce Shearer moved, seconded by Ms. Laci Harris, to approve the minutes of the Regular 
Meeting of May 24, 2022.    

 
 Motion passed unanimously. 
 






















	Agenda
	1. Call to Order - Mr. Gary Johnson
	2. Pledge of Allegiance: United States & Texas - Mr. Gary Johnson
	3. Introduce New Employees - Ms. Lindsey Bryant
	4. Open to Public Comment
	5. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting of July 27, 2022  - Mr. Gary Johnson
	July 27 22

	6. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting of August 2, 2022  - Mr. Gary Johnson
	7. Action Items:
	A. Committee Reports
	1. Property Committee - Dr. Tara Deaver
	a. Fitness Court addition to James Seagrest Stadium

	2. Finance Committee - Mr. Gary Johnson
	a. Consider and Recommend Tax Rate for 2022
	b. Schedule Tax Hearings
	c. Consider and Approve List of Authorized Investment Business Organizations
	d. Annual Review of Odessa College Investment Policy
	e. Conformation of 2021-2022 Budget to Actual Expenditures at End of Year


	B. Monthly Financial Statements & Budget Amendments - Ms. Brandy Ham
	C. Appointment of Mr. Tom Byford to Place 4- Gary Johnson
	D. Appointment of Mr. Randy Wilson to Place 5- Gary Johnson

	#0cc50d24-b3db-47f3-bbea-3b2367d6d7f5
	#3e78114c-e063-454b-b281-ae86dbad3742
	#f868465f-3c96-4edf-8be1-5e96b0ca086e
	#ccf4a115-855d-419f-8e8b-1b11ab629460
	#88d5c0b3-315f-4829-8825-e4162f7bc6d0
	#486caa5b-d082-4069-88d7-d9341e3b74ce
	8. Informational Items:
	A. Education Report - Early College High Schools - Mr. Karl Miller & Mr. James Rammage
	B. Institutional Effectiveness Report - Dr. Janice Hicks & Ms. Connie May
	C. Vision 2030+ Update - Mr. Ken Zartner
	D. President's Report - Dr. Gregory Williams
	1. Employee of Excellence Award Winners
	2. Dr. Tara Deaver to serve on the CCATT Engagement Committee
	3. Julie Lyon Wins Blackboard Exemplary Course Program Award
	4. OC Professional Learning Center Presented at Anthology Together Conference


	9. Adjournment - Mr. Gary Johnson
	0cc50d24-b3db-47f3-bbea-3b2367d6d7f5
	6890ce96-e965-494b-963c-4bbb34f3d895
	3e78114c-e063-454b-b281-ae86dbad3742
	ee817653-761f-484a-919b-464c56eaf5cb
	f868465f-3c96-4edf-8be1-5e96b0ca086e
	ccf4a115-855d-419f-8e8b-1b11ab629460
	88d5c0b3-315f-4829-8825-e4162f7bc6d0
	486caa5b-d082-4069-88d7-d9341e3b74ce
	135198e6-3a02-467b-a10a-74da3248bc3f
	b803831f-e648-4798-be38-17413cf5f8b0

